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Form C-101 NEW ¥ “ICO OIL CONSERVATION COM” SSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico ' ' “'- ‘? )

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL

Notice must be given to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtained before drilling
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in friplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. See additional
instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

1308 Gulf States Bulliing, Dallas, Texas _ Hovember 7, 1949 .
Place Date
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico,
Gentlemen:
You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as._____ __

CsL.HorsworthyeSinclaiy $1 Waldrep Well No._ 1 in SB/4
Lease

Company or Operator
of Sec._+ ,T 80 Southp 38 EBasty u p. M, VWildeat _ Field, L& ___ County.
| The well is_21980  feet (N.) #i4ff of the_Soutk line and . 680 feet
G (W.) of the__Zagt  line of Section },Te20mS Relfufant

(Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong
directions.)

If state land the oil and gas lease ias No.._____________Assignment No. _

If patented land the owner is__HeBafialdrep, et al
‘* Address Tulsa, oklahoma

‘ T If government land the permittee is
| Address
[ The lessee is C.L.Hormrth{r? .

ARKA oto ACBES Address Standard of Kansas Corp.
LOCATE WELL CORBRECTLY We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:
_spud with cable tools and drill with wetery rig
The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the
Commission is as follows: _$10,000+00 Blenket Bond filed 0ct.25,1949 by Americen sute, Ins.Co.

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

Size of Size of New or Landed or Sacks
Per Foot
Hole Onsing Welght Second Hand Depth Cemented Cement

15 in | 300 ft qf
13 3/8" 48 1bs new 300 £t cemented 200

113" 8 5/8" 36 1lbs new 380C £t ceuented 1000

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate that
the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about 7300 foet,
Additional information:

Sincerely yours,

Approved vl

» 19
except as follows: A4/ £ f ?(ZJ(, crify 7SRO g /
o

/
Position OGwner \/ /
OIL CONSERVATION CO Send communications regarding well to
Name CQLQHO”“W‘J:'Q
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